
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 801 MADISON ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 3000

Date of Construction:

1905

Historic Name:

Warner, Thomas and Mary, House I

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Square Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gambrel / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Channel drop Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Doric columns restored to replace wrought iron noted in 1983 survey; addition on back; siding restored 
(asbestos shingle noted in 1983)

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 22 N Longitude: 122 36 06 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Dutch Colonial Revival

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Excellent Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

The 1-1/2 story Dutch Colonial Revival house with a gambrel roof and craftsman details sits slightly elevated from the street.  The gambrel is 
steep and tall with hip roof dormers on the sides.  Underneath the gambrel end which faces Madison Street and has contains a lunette window, 
sits a porch with doric columns.  A portion of the gambrel roof extends out as a pent roof just below the lunette window.  These are not original, 
but have been restored since the 1983 survey which noted that wrought iron posts had replaced the original Doric columns.  The 1983 survey 
also notes asbestos shingle siding which has since been removed to reveal what is probably the original channel rustic drop siding.  A significant 
shed roof porch has been added to the back which creates the roof for a carport.  Hooded windows are 1/1 double-hung and contain some 
leaded glass in spots.  A bay window protrudes on the south side of the building.

Statement of Significance:

Thomas and Mary Warner purchased two lots in this block in 1905, and the house was built by local architect Thomas Cooke soon after.  Mr. 
Warner was Crown-Willamette's chief paper inspector .  In 1912, the couple constructed a new house at 805 Madison and sold this property to D. 
H. and Maggie Davies.  The Davies owned the property until 1929, when it was sold to W. L and Alice Mulvey, who, two years later, recorded a 
deed to John and Edith Ethel Williams.  Mr. Williams worked as a janitor for Eastham School and later as a janitor for the HD Drug Co.  The 
family continued to own and occupy this house until the late 1960s.

Map #: 22E31AD

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 113 Lot: 4x
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